Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 10:25 AM

To: ‘Subramaniam, Divyashni'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: ‘Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Fan, Winnie-LW'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Azlan, Syazairdina’;

'‘Chan, Yoke Shi'; 'Hor, Yinrul’; 'Lim, Sheng Yang'; ‘Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur’;
'Parthiban, Theerthan'; 'Profi Automotive'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SMG1131H vs SDT9996P (Ol) on D.O.A.:
29/01/2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

o

+ Wishing you a Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni [mailto:Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 4:45 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Admin A'

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Fan, Winnie-LW; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Hor, Yinrul; Lim,
Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan; Subramaniam, Divyashni; Profi Automotive
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SMG1131H vs SDT9996P (OI) on D.0O.A.: 29/01/2020
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el
archivo adjunto.

Esta ¢ uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para 1&-1o, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piece jointe.

CHIFEEIEINhEEFA—ILTY, BEIZIEHRTD
7AIWEFRAWNTL IS,

Click here by 2020-02-06 02:44 CST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




